STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING . HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR July 16, 1992 (505) 393-6161

Yates Petroleum Corporation
105 South 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210

Attn: Mr. M. W. Slater

RE: Dove VK State Well #5
Unit O, Sec. 3, T14S, R33E

Gentlemen:

We wrote to you in March concerning the fact that some of the perforations

you added to the above-referenced well were in the Wolfcamp and that you would.
need to apply for a downhole commingle order or squeeze the perfs that are

in the Wolfcamp zone. The top of the Penn, according to our geologist is

9665 feet. Your perforations are 9400-9815.

As of this date we have not received a copy of your downhole commingle
application nor have we received a report that the zone has been squeezed.

Your prompt attention to this matter will be expected.
Very truly yours,

0Ol ONSERVATION DIVISION

erry Seéxton
Supervisor, District I

ed



